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                                        Helen Connell
                              Phone:    850/488-1842
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MEMORANDUM

To:        District School Superintendents

From:      Mary Laura Openshaw

Date:      January 2, 2002

Subject:   STUDENT SERVICES WEEK — FEBRUARY 3-9, 2002

Enclosed is a copy of the Resolution establishing February 3-9,
2002, as Student Services Week in Florida. This resolution
provides an opportunity for school personnel to focus attention
on the support services that are provided to students, parents,
educators, and the community by school counselors, school nurses,
school psychologists, school social workers, and career education
staff. I encourage your support for the development of activities
within your school system and community to inform citizens about
the many ways that student services personnel contribute to the
educational success and personal development of all students.

If you have any questions or need additional information
regarding Student Services Week activities or programs, please
contact Mary Jo Butler or Helen Connell.

This memorandum is available at
http://www.firn.edu/doe/bin00005/dpsmemo02/index.htm. The
enclosed Resolution is available online at http://sss.usf.edu on
the Student Support Services Project homepage.
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Enclosure

cc:    Assistant Superintendents for Curriculum
       Student Services Directors
       Supervisors of School Counseling Services
       Supervisors of School Health Services
       Supervisors of School Psychology Services
       Supervisors of School Social Work Services
       Safe and Drug Free School Coordinators
       Department of Health: School Health Office
       Dropout Prevention Coordinators
       ESE Administrators
       Supervisors of Occupational and Placement Specialists
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